STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

Appeal from Pickens County

Honorable Edward W. Miller, Circuit Court Judge

THE STATE, | | RE@E
RESPONDE]*AHG 29 2019

V. SC Court of Appea]s

ORIN JERRELL KEMP,

APPELLANT

APPELLATE CASE NO 2018-000161

RECORD ON APPEAL

VICTOR R SEEGER ALAN WILSON
Appellate Defender Attorney General

South Carolina Commission on Indigent MARK FARTHING
Defense Assistant Attorney General

Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Post Office Box 11549

Columbia, SC 29211-1589 ~ Columbia, SC 29211
(803) 734-1330 (803) 734-3727
WILLIAM W. WILKINS, 1Il
. Solicitor, Thirteenth Judicial Circuit
ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT 305 East North Street, Suite 325

Greenville County Courthouse
Greenville, SC 29601
(864) 467-8282

ATTORNEYS FOR RESPONDENT



INDEX

513 S i
PLEA HEARING TRANSCRIPT DATED JANUARY 24, 2018 .................. !
GUILTY PLEA .o .............................................. 8
SENTENCING wccovvceresnnernssssncsssasesssss s sssss st S 19
TRUE BILLED INDICTMENTS AND SENTENCE SHEETS ...t 20
ARREST WARRANTS.......ooooteeimeerrrseeeeersssseenessseesssssssossssssmsssesssssosneren S 32
NOTICE OF APPEAL DATED JANUARY 29, 2018 -....cosoeesosoeoeseesessesesesese 36
DIRECT APPEAL EXPLANATION PURSUANT TO RULE 203(d)(1)(B)(iv), SCACR ......38
CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL w..occoovororrrrsre e — 44



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

' COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
2016-GS-39-02937; 02939;
0248; 0249

COUNTY OF PICKENS

PLAINTIFF

Vs. TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD

)

)

)

)

)

. C)
THE STATE.OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
: )
)

- )
ORIN,JERRELL KEMP )
)

DEFENDANT

- January 24, 2018
Eickens, South Carolina

BEFORE:

THE HONORABLE EDWARD W. MILLER,‘Judge.

APPEARA NCESs:

BRITTANY MCCALL ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
Attorney for the State

CHRISTOPHER BRUMBACK, ESQ.
Attorney for the Defendant

APRIL HERRON °
- Official Court Reporter




10

11

12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

24

25

There were no witnesses.

There were no exhibits.
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THE CLERK: 2017-GS-39-7007, The State vs:

Stephanie Ward, pleading to possession of a- -

controlled substance.

:2017—GS—39<339, The State vs. Donnie Campbell,

‘pleadingvto_possession of methamphetamine.

2017-GS-39-580, pleading to forgery.

2017-GS-39-1656, pleading to forgery. 2017-GS-39-998

pleading to forgefy.

2017-GS-39-344, The State vs. Jamario Timpéon,

_pléadihg to obtaining goods under false pretenses.

2017-GS-39-343, pleading to obtaining goods under

false pretenses. "

2017-GS-39-2854, The State vs. Frank Hester,

pleading to possession of methamphetamine.

2017;GS-39—1645, The State vs. David Barton,

pleading to possession of a controlled. substance.

2016-GS-39-2937, The State vs. Orin Kemp,

" pleading to petit larceny. 2016-GS-39-2939, pleading

to breaking and entering a motor vehicle.

'2018-GS—39—248, pleading to possession of burglary

tools.- 2018-GS-39-249,. pleading to financial
transaction card theft.
Raise yourvrightihands, please.

(WHEREUPON, all the Defendants were sworn.)

THE COURT: All right, in the last 24 hours have

@)
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‘you had any drugs, alcohol, medication?
Ward?
MS. WARD: No, sir.
TﬁE COURT: Campbell?
MR. CAMPBELL: No, sir.
THE COURT: Timpson?
MR. TIMPSON: No, sir.
THE COURT: Hester?
MR. HESTER: No, sir.
THE COURT: Barton?
MR. BARTON: No, sir.
THE COURT: Kemp?
MR. KEMP: No.
THE COURT: Have you ever béen treated for
substance abuse or mental illness?
Ward?
MS. WARD: No, sir.
THE COURT: Campbell?
MR. CAMPBELL: No, sir.
THE COURT: Timpsén?
MR. TIMPSON: No, Sirfa
' THE COURT: Hester?
MR. HESTER: No, sir.
THE COURT: Barton?

MR. BARTON: No.
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THE COURT: Kemp?. =
' MR. KEMP: No, sir.
THE COURT: Hester, Barton and Kemp, you each

have an indictment that has. not: been presented to the

- Grand Jury. You have a absolute right to require The,

State .to present those cases to the Grand Jury. Do

'you want .to give that right up which would let you go .

férwardutodaY?
| Hester?
MR; HESTER: :Yes,,sir.
| THE COURT: Barton?
MR.'BARTON: ”I guess so. " I'm not really sure
_ ‘ - :
whaﬁiyou're talking about.
“‘THE COURTE' You dénft have a lawyer?
MR. BARTON: No. .
THE COURT: “"Has he already pled? ‘Is this a
viblétion of Conditionai dischargé?
'MS. REA: Yés,‘Your Honor;’it is.
THE COURT: Well, I don't eveén need to’go
through this with you. |
Let's take care of "him. Tell me- about Barton;
He's-already pled! |
MS. REA: He has, Your Honor, he pled in front

of Judge Maddox on June 21st, 2017. ‘He received a

conditional discharge. L He just has not paid any of
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a thermacell latern that‘you didn't purchase; another
10 years. Do you understand? |

MR. TIMPSON: Yes, gir.

THE COURT: ﬁester, yours alleges yoﬁ‘did,
Pickens County, June 1ith, 2017, ﬁhlawfully possess€
méthamphetamine, three years, $5,000; understand?>

MR. HESTER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Kemp, your first one alleges ;ou

did, Pickens County, July 30, 2015, steal Melissa

Bland's purse and all the contents. And you got

priqr property offense convictions, 10 years; do you
understand? |

MR. KEMP: Yes, sir. : .

MR. BRUMBACK: Your Honor, - just briefiy. When
we got sideﬁracked Wiﬁthr. Bartdn;,I believe we did

not ask Mr. Kemp specifically as:to whether he waived -

.presentment to the Grand Jury. I just want to bfing

that to the Court's attention.
THE COURT.: Okay.

You want to give up your right to have the case

presented to the Grand Jury?

MR. KEMP: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: All right. So, your next indictment
alleged you did, Pickens County, July 30, 2015, break

into a Dodge Nitro belonging to Melissa Bland, five
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yéaf;i‘ Do you underStdnd?'
MR. KEMP: Yes, sir..
“'THE éQURT: I can't hear'§ou.
MR. KEMP: Yes, sir.

I

THE COURT: Next one alleges you did, Pickens

.County, April 17, 2017, unlawfully possesé a. flathead

\ .
screwdriver, other implements used in burglaries

under circumstances of an attempt to so use them.

Five years, do you understand? -
MR. KEMP: Yes, 'sir.

THE COURT: And the last one alleges you did,

Pickens County, January 21, 2017, unlawfully take a

Discover credit card beloﬁging‘to Audrey Acroday

[ph]. Five years, do you understand?

MR KEMP: Yes, sit.
THE COURT: How do YOu;wént to plead to it?
Ward? .
MS. WAQD;' Guiltf;-
' THE CéﬁRT: Campbell?
MR. CAMPBELL: .Guiity.
THE COURT: 'Tiﬁpson?
MR. TIMPSON: 'Guilty.'
THE)COUR%:'HHester?
.MR.”HESTER:"Guilt§,

.THE COURT: Kemp?

~
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MR. KEMP: Guilty.- -
THE COURT: Is that your freely‘and voluntarily
decision? N | | |
- Ward?
MS. WARDi Yes, sir.
THE COURT: Speak up.
MS. WARD: Yes.
THE COURT: Campbell?
MR. CAMPBELL: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: Timpson?
MR. TIMPSON: Yes, sir.
~THE COURT: - Hester?
MR. HEéTER} Yes, sir.
THE COURT:- Kemp?
MR. KEMP: Yes, sir.
THE'COURT:' Do you understand all your rights at
a trial by jury?.
Ward? .
MS. WARD: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: Campbell?
MR. CAMPBELL: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: Timpsdn?
’MR; TIMPSON: Yes, sir. .
THE COURT: Heéter?

MR. HESTER: Yesg, sir.
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. THE COURT: Timpson?

THE COURT: Kemp?
MR. KEMP: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: Are you guilty?
Ward?
: /o
MS. WARD: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Campbell?

MR. CAMPBELL: Yes, sir. ~ = B

MR. TIMPSON: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Hester?

MR. HESTER: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: Kemp?
MR. KEMP: Yes, sir.

—

THE COURT: Are you satisfied with your lawyer?

Ward? . 4 : o,

v

MS. WARD: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: Campbell?

MR. CAMPBELL: Yes, sir.

.THE COURT: Timpson?

MR. TIMPSON: Yes, sir.
THE COURT:. Hester?
MR. HESTER: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: Kemp?

; e

MR. KEMP: Yes, sir.

THE COURT:" Do you know what the evidence is The
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/
State has against you?

Ward?

MS.-WARD: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: . Campbell?
MR. QAMPBELL: ‘Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Timpson?

MR. TIMPSON: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Hester?

MR. HESTER: Yes,‘sir.

THE COURf: Kemp?

MR. KEMP: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Okay, tell ﬁe aboug it.

MS. REA: Thank you, Your Honor, may it please

?
'

the Court. As to Ms. Ward, on September 15th, 2016
in Pickens County, the Defendant was fouﬁd to be ;ﬁ
possession of_g quantity a Adderall, for which she
did not have a bresc?iption."The'Defendant admitted
the pills were hers. The State is. recommending time
served.

MS. WARD: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: What's'her record like?

MS. REA: sShe has a shoplifting and a DUS from

2008. From 2012 breach of peace. And 2013 breach of

{

~ peace.

THE COURT: What are you doing with Adderall?

' ~
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June 11th, 2017; iawrenforcement initia;ed a traffic
stop on the vehicle the Defendant was driving. r
Consent to search‘revealed that the -- revealed the
quantity of methamphetamine located on the
Defendant's pefson. The State is recommending a
‘ /

conditional discharge.

THE COURT: Little long in the tooth to be
getting into meth, areﬁ't_you?

_MR. HESTER: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: What? |

MR. KING: May it please the Court, Your Honor.
This is hié-fifst drug offense. We'd ask you to give

him the conditional discharge.

THE COURT: All right, he's got it.

/
/
i

MR. KING: Thank you. | <

THE COURT: Good luck.

MR. HESTER: Tﬁank ydu, sir.

MS. REA: Thank you, Your Honor.

SENTENCING

MS. MCCALL: May it please the Court, Brittany
McCall for The State. As to Mr: Kemp, on July 30th,
2015, he and a co-defendant entered Clemson's cémpus
in Pickens County. And broke into multiple vehicies'

from which they stole property. On January 21st,

2017,‘the Defendant broké into another vehicle and

-




12

10

11

12

13

14

15.

16

S 17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

20

stole a purse and contents, including credit cards.
On April 17th, 2017, ‘the Defendant was, again, found
on the Clémson University campus iﬁ violation of a
trespass notice and in possession of a backpack
containing-burglary tools.

f
There is a victim present, Ms. Patricia Dennis.

Who would like to make a statement to The Court at™

the appropfiafé time.

THE COURT: What's his criminal history?

MS. REA: In 1994, trespassing and burglary
second and petty larceny. '97, trespass. 2001,
false information to police. 2002, forgery and
property third offense. 2004, receiving stolen
goods,‘five counts of auto breaking. Two counts of
financial transaction cardbtheft. 20067 auto
breaking.‘ 2009, false information to poliée and two
counts of driving under susﬁension. 2010, driving
under suspension, false information to police and
fraudulept checké. 2011, driving under suspension.
2012, trespass and petty larceny. 5015, driving‘
under suspension, possession of marijuana and
possession of methamphetamine.

THE COURT: All righ?, yes, ma'am, what\would
; - )

like to tell me?

THE VICTIM: The police have instructed me that
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Mr. Kemp was the leader, of a gang that broke into my
car at Clemson University on January 21lst, 2017.
It's not -- [indiscernible]‘and'l don't understand

the procedure but I'm an insurance broker. - And my

© iPhone 6 Plus was stolen. It had all the contacts,

social security ﬁﬁmbers,<addresses,;all thé:&
information of my insu;ance ciients. I represented
nine'éifferént céfriers; T had to go throuéh an
arduous prdcess qfridenpifying my clients tQ‘the
insuraﬁce'cOmpanies and following their prdtocdl from
their‘legél counseilfor.my?clien;s accérding to their
legal adviéel Not only that 5ﬁt all of my‘identity
was stolen. And it has-ﬁaken a big toll on my life.
And I just am here to fiﬁd Quﬁ the outcome of this
éase;”

THE COURT: Okay.

‘I'm not going aiong with the recommendation. I
accepted the plea but he!é.a professional, right?

MR. KEMPQ I'woulan't say I was professional, I
just choose the wrong‘crOWd, wrong people. |

THE COURT: ansistentiy. Over tﬁe last 24
years, right? } .

MR. KEMP: . Yeah, about.,

THE CQURT: What you want to tell me?

"MR. BRUMBACK: Your-Honor, obviously, the case

()]
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file in this case is quite voluminous. And,
obviously, the facts are not certainly as simple as
what is stated in the recitation by The State. There

were a lot of -- various legal issues which I think

~resulted in The State and my office negotiating what

‘"we both believe to be an:appropriate‘deal.

Partiéularly, based on the extensive time served that

Mr. Kemp has served already. The no credit is shown

because that was negotiated as parﬁ of the offer
whére he would not get credit fér 700 pius something
days that he has seived. And that's why we had
negétiated a deél whereby he would go to the |
stoqkade, with. no cfédit for time served, and serve
90 days there. And then he also has some issues that
he will be resol&ing in Anderson County thereafter.

So, Your Honor, if you're concerned about him
being on the street after a short time in thé

stockade, that is not the situation. And he also has

. served, as I said, an extensive amount of time in

Pickens-County and with credit for time served. So,

Your Honor, I would ask that based on those various

" things, that you wQuld go albng*with the deal -- the

offer that has been negotiated with The State.
THE COURT: So, how much time? Seven hundred

and what? -
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MR. BRUMBACK: 710 days ——.706 days.

VvMS. MCCALL:" So, 'Your Honor --- and this gets
confusing because aé you know there was a total of 19
nharges that;;hey're being resolved. So, there is
281 days in ﬁickéns. TwWO hund}ed forty dnys that he
served in the Department of Corrections on separate
charges. If‘ydu cnpse to give him credit'fbr that
timéi And then he,sefyed 185. days in Anderson County
on separate.chafges. »During tné pendency of tnese}
chafges. I would argué that he's not entitled tn'
thaﬁfcredit becauée he was in Anderson Connty on

other charges. Awaiting bond. And I'm not -- I

~can't affirmatively say if he had a hold on him in

Andérson‘Counny. Mr. Brnmback may anw that'but I'm
not aware if he didlnr~not.

MR. BRUMBACK: Your Honor, the time in~Andérson
happened immedianelyvfollowing some of the |
allegations. and SOme-of the charges that we're
pleading here'fodayJ_ Ané those chargeé[ for whatever

reason, were not served on him, I believe, as they

.. 8hould have beén. And given some of the actions by

the Supreme Court recently, I felt and discussed with
Brittany, why we believe it was an appropriate
résolution to give Mr. Kemp credit for that time as

opposed to dismissing the charges. Which has been

v

-

n
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some of the action taken by the Supreme Court in
cases such as Henry and Bert. .

THE COURT: The Supreme Court?

MR. BRUMBACK: Yes, Your Honor. Supreme Codrt
of Scuth Carolica, Your Honor. | |

THE COURT: Well, I'm not sure what youﬁre
talking about. They're not here in this courtroom

and they'fe not looking at this guy who has been

doing this, this same ammo, for how long?

MR. KEMP: Can I speak on something, sir?
THE COURT: Yeah. -
MR. KEMP: I didn't -- they're not bringing this

up, .I didn't get caught doing anything. A female got

_caught in Greenville-.and she mentioned my name. And

that's how this all come about.. I wasn't with her
when she got caughtﬁ when she committed these crimes.
The only reason why. accepted this case -- I mean,
accepted a plea to this was because I knew of the
situation and what wae.going on. I participated
because I accepted money. from her. But as far as me
doing any of this other stuff like me going down
there -- I was on trespass but the trespass had

noﬁhing‘to do with the case itself. That was way

“after all of this. So, how it's been explained to

you is not the same.




10

11

12

13

fl4‘

15
16
17

18

19

20

21

22
23
24

25

25"

THE'COUﬁTi y you rehnot gullty of-thls;
| *fMR.,KEMP:' Well-- | |
':VMRt“aaUMeACK: ﬁo,leﬁf‘ﬁopér,'as.;fsaid;;°

THE COURT{ _Weli,'I!m_talking,torhim:'

.Are-you_guilty?. | |

’MR. hEMPix The only thlng I'm gu11ty of is

hav1ng knowledge of the crlme, that's what I’m guilty

‘ of.

THE" COURT: . Well, that's not guilty..
MR. BRUMBACK: Your Honor, I beliéve thé idea of

the guiltvis'that“he,was aWare'ofrwhatvwas happeningy

ga:aﬁd he did; after_thehpérson who broke into the#cars”

broke into the cars,'he"did aocept some mohey;

know1ng that that was comlng from the break” in of. the :

Vehlcle\: So, I thlnk he‘ls taklng respon51b111ty for

1t for that- part in the breaklng into the vehlcles
As I said, Your.Honor,,thls is not a simple. -

case. And we have -- The State and our offioe has

" discussed this extensiVely and .there aré numerous

legal issueg on both Sides:; Which did lead ﬁe to

believe that{this Was-ajfa&r resolution;‘°

MS. 'MCCALL: = Your Honor, if "I may just give one’
p01nt as to the gullt 1ssue We 'do have recorded
1nterv1ews of hlm admlttlng that he no longer had to

¥

do these crimes because he had people who dld them

-
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for him. - And that he teught them‘what5they kneu.

 THE COURT: How about: that?

fMRRIKEMp: 'We11, I do - that's half the truth
of what she is»Saying.

| THE COURT: Haif the truth. You're under oath
now' tell me what the whole truth ‘is. |

MR KEMP Werl, the truth is thlS female that

"mentioned my name -- I met her on the chat*llne. " And

- she asked me what I was locked up for and I explalned

and asked, about it. It's not like I trained her to

it to her. And at her house -- her father owns a
11tt1e old car -- buys - -a bunch of old cars and I
D showed her how I broke into cars. She wanted:to know |

do it. And in the v1deo it does not say that . But I .

shoWed her what_I did- What she did amongst her own

self, that was on her.. But I take-respons1b111ty

" because I did accept moneyvfrom her. Knowing -- “

knowing—:

- THE COURT: Well, why would she give you.money? -

MR."KEMP:_ Because’I,,basicaliy, I showed her

" what T did. But she took that amongst herself to go

do‘this.

'"QHE COURT: Oh, - she “went end didhit, she just

,gave you money just out of theAgoodness.of her heart?

MR._KEMP:v Well, of course, .we wasvdealihgjwith
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. each other.

MR. BRUMBACK: Your Honor, I believe there was a

. relationship ---

MR.’ KEMP:' Yeah, we was in a relétioﬁship to a
certain degree. |

THE COURT: I’m‘notygoing along with the
recommendation. I don't'kﬁow‘&hat he's entitled té

but. I'11 let the Department of Corrections figure it

.out. Ten years provided upon the service of five

years, the balance is suspehded with’threé'years;of‘ ;

‘probation, restitution pursuant to the Ordér,

substance abuse counseling, random drug and alcohol

testing, no victim contact. xFive suspended during

probation on' all the other cases. Good luck.
MS. MCCALL: Thank you, Your Honor. - L

(WHEREUEON,.the proceedings were‘concludedl)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . ~ INDICTMENT FOR
: ' ) PETIT LARCENY PURSUANT TO § 16-1-0057
COUNTY OF PICKENS )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ; * -the Grand Jurors of Pi;:kéns
fAR 2 12017

County present upon their oath: -

That ORIN J ERRELL KEMP did in Pickens County, gn or about the 30th‘da.y of July, 2015, feloﬁiously
“take and carry away the personal .prope'rt.y of MELISSA BLAND, to wit: a pﬁrse,, victim's Florida DL,
Wells Fargo debit card, chéckbo"oi(, MasterCara, LG Blue tooth set, Taurus 709 Slim 9mm handgun, and
a Taﬁrus 739 TCP .380, handgun with a totél value less than IWQ Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) with
intent to déprive the dwﬁer permanenﬂy ofisuch property. This is in violation of § 16-13-0030 and § 16-

1-0057 of the SouthKCarol.ina Code of Laws (1 976). as amended.

Against the péaéeband dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
TY OF Pickens g
) ST I‘f j VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS3902937
" __Orin Jerrell Kemp y  A/W# _2016A3920300064
AKA: : U) Date of Offense: -~ _7/30/2015
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 41 ) S.C.Code § :_16-13-0030(A)
pop: N ss+ I ) CDRCodc#: _ 359
Address:ﬁn Apt9 o )
City,State,Zip:  Easley, SC 29642-1158
pL# SID#: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[] No[] -0
In dlsposmon of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[J CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS
TO: Larcenv/ Petit or Simple Larceny - $2,000 or less (Enhancement per 16-1-57)
in violationof § 16-13-0030(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR. Code # 3596 '
NON-VIOLENT {71 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ IMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
. ~ w/minor 1st or Lewd_ Act)
The charge is: g As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ _]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand J ury (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation [J Negotiated Sentenc eco. dation by the State.
ATTESTz . CQ/U 101300 M . &m 75410
McCdll, Britni SC Bar# Defendant BRUMBACK CHRISTOPHER SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the -[J State Department of Co;rrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of / O dayeémonths/years or (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of ) dayshmenths/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*' the balance is suspended with  probation for

~smonths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probanon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probatlon which are incorporated by reference.

[[] CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code ©§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. A

{1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a. firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
QKESTITUTION [ ] Deferred [] Def., Waives Hearing [Jorgereda  PTUP
Total: § __~~ plus20%fee ¢ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terins: ——7@(‘1‘_‘%@( Obtain GED 0
[] Setby SCOPPPS _ (€ : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— : May serve W/E begining
Recipient; ' Substance Abuse Counseling ,
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ‘
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ ' . Fine may be pd. in equal, conseécutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) . $100 3 72 )? 5 ? ?Z ) prts, of $ beginning -
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 T $ . paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) %25 Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) 8500 “§ B . 00 pMve
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ =0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) %150 [ HA5-00
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ) : ’
B 56-5-2942(I) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ca § - '.' Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (1f pa1d in mstallments) $ [X.T75 ¥ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

- during probation and shall be collected before -

$ @43 7J o any other fees. /
Clerk of Court/ D(,p\j)?}kf /%Cﬁj( C/ ,0 17 ﬁ%w ﬂk) Jllr:ja;dicnfdgdge rl / Z] Q/ %’(/

Court Reporter: ﬂl( / j)/} LA Sentence Date; / / 2 1/1/ / AV

SCCA/217 (07/20 16)
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WITNESSES

—

Elijah R Joseph

DOCKET NO. 2018:G8-39- O]

The State of South Carolina

- County of Pickens
Clemson Police Department
4/18/2017 . COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) | TERM 2018
THE STATE
: Vs,
. ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2017A3920300019 ORIN JERRELL KEMP
" ACTION OF GRAND JURY
oreperson of Grand Jury o
VERDICT lndicfment for
0348 :
FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD THEFT
- VIOLATION § 16-14-0020, 0100(
reperson of Petit Jury T

te:

N
LW
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
. ) FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD THEFT
COUNTY OFr PICKEN§ ) t ,
Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Pickens

County present upon their oath: : .
That ORIN JERRELL KEMP did in Pickens County on or about the st day of January, 2017, willfully and

maliciously take, obtain, withhold or otherwise receive a Discover credit card, with the account number ending in

3129, belonging to AUDREY LECORDIER, with intent to use, sell or otherwise transfer the card. This is in

violation of §16-14-0020 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (]‘976‘) as amended.

] ' .
N ,
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

SOLICITOR f BAR # 101300
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 25
. COUNTNVOF " Pickens g _ , : ,
STATE _ \ VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20186534~ 07249
. Orin Jerrell Kemp™ - Y A/WH_2017A3920300019

AKA: i ' ) DateofOffense: _1/21/2017

Race: BLACK Sex:' M Age: 41 ) ~ S.C.Code § : 16-14-0020, 0100(

poB: I ss+ I } . CDR Code#: _ 0348

Address: [N Ap: ¢ ) :

City,State,Zip:  Easley, SC 296421158 '

DL# I SID#: % | SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[J] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[j ‘ O

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (]  CONVICTED OF or MXIPLEADS

TO: FinanTC /Financial Transaction Card Theft ) ;

in violationof § 16-14-0020, 0100( " ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0348

[N NON-VIOLENT D VIOLENT [] SERIOUS ~ (JMOST SERIOUS ~ [Mandatory GPS{CSC [1§17-25-45

' w/minor 1stor L,

The charge is:. D As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, ﬂDcfendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. defendant's initials)

The pleais:  [] Without Negotiations or Recommendatlor@ [:] Negotiated Senten r"“‘%\ Recommendation by the State

ATT%%‘[Y\C@M 101300 e 2 ;%,Q £ NN ' ‘ 75410
McCall, Britni SC Bar# ’ Defenflant BRUMB ' CK CHRISTOPHER SC Bar#

- WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the * O State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of - f daye#meaths/years or i:] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of A days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balancgi nde, pyoba tion for

months/years and subject to South .Carolina Department of Probatxou Parole dnd Pardou Services- standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[[] CONCURRENT or {1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: _ ‘ L

[0 The Defendant is to be givén credit for time served pursuant to S.C.Code . Q 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. ‘

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17 25-135.

Pussuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc

Violence ) to shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammumtlon

. SPECIAL COND[TIONS
[ JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing {J Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 3 ____ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' ’ - Obtain GED M )
[J Set by SCDPPPS i : . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
o : S May serve W/E begining
Recipient: , : ' - Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ * Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
- §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ , . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § /{){ ). ()O pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "§° ) . ;
§ 565205 (DUI Assessmient) - $12 5 $ e paid to Public l?et'ender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 °§ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 7§
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . $25 $ A5/
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 §
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) *~ $40/ca _§ . _ [0 Appointed PD or appointed-other counsel,

3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

TOTAL

during probation and shall be.collected before /

AT |
1 )b/ 75 o any other fees. |

&

Clerk of Court/ Depyty (/31;1)}( / i@ﬂjldp (/U‘Lgﬂ ﬂ&/}\) ’ furg:edglgdi[dge (Q/

Court Reporter:

M/l() él — T Sentence Datel ‘ //p’{C,L///Y

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



v WITNESSES

[

-Christopher R Evans

DOCKET NO.. 2018-GS-39- D&Uc%

The State of South Carolina

Date:

: County of Pickens

. Clemson University Police D_epa ' A
4/18/2017 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
 TERM2018
THE STATE
e - " VS.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER .
2017A3920300090 'ORIN JEREL SIMPSON KEMP
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Foreperson of Grand Jury
VERDICT Indictment for
0124
POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS
VIOLATION § 16;1 1-:0020

Foreperson of Petit Jury —

9¢
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 STATEOF SOUTHCAROLINA ) - INDICTMENT FOR _

. ) . POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS
COUNTY OF PICKENS ) o . S o
At a Court of General:Sessions, convened on « . the Grand Jurors of Pickens -

County présént upon their dafh; ' _ ‘ o

That ORIN JEREL SB\;IPSOI’\I KEMP did in Pickens Couﬂty, on or about the 17tﬁ day of April, 2017, willfully
and uqlawﬁ;lly have in his poéseésign and under. h1s control, a ﬂat-hc;ad screw. driver, or other implement or fhing
a:dapted, aesigned or cémmoﬁly usé.d for the cénlzrrﬁssion of bm'glaxy.,' larceny, safccrackjrié or otlier crime, under
circmnstancéé evincing an intent to use, employ or allow the Samc to be used in the commission 9f 'a; érirﬁe, 01;
B knowing that the sa.me‘grc intt;ndéd tc; l;@ s0 used. ’I'his‘ is in vi'olbation of §16-1 1-20,c;f the South Cz;r*olinavCode of

Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and coxitrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

SOLICITOR - BAR#101300




STé'éE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNT{-OF Pickens ) _

STATE Vs, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#:  701%-65 -39 - 0248

. " Orin Jerel Simpson Kemp _ Yy A/WH _2017A3920300040

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _4/17/2017

Race: BLACK Sex: M _ Age: 41 ) S.C.Code "~ § ;_16-11-0020

DOB: B cs/. T ) CDR Code #: . 0124

Address: N Apt 9 )y -

City,State,Zip:  Easley, SC 296421158 :

DL#: S SIDf: ) SE’gEL}CE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] -

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was |:] CONVICTED OF or 'ﬁPLEADS

TO: Tools / Possession, making implements capable of being used in crime

in violation of § 16-11-0020 ' ofthe,S._C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0124

[] NON-VIOLENT _ [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS ' [JMandatory GPS(CSC [(]§17-25-45

’ w/minor 1st or Lewdm

The charge is: s Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, Defendant Waives Presentment to ‘Grand Jury. ’ (defendant's initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, D Negotiated ,entenc : scopmiendation by the State.

AN o oo Dy ¢ WO T s
McCall, Britni — : ~ SC Bar# v Defendaﬂt BR MB,} K, CHRISTOPHER SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comm1ted to the [] State Department of Correctlons, . {] * County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _"J daysfraonths/years or [C] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of ‘ days/months/years and/or payment

of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the ba-lan@mb, ppbbation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

(] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [_] Defcrred [ | Del. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: | $ v ~___ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' : Obtain GED 0 ’
] Set by SCDPPPS ~ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ' _ Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: 5. ' © Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 $/O).00 - pmts.of§ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § . .
5 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ paid to Public Defender‘Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) T $150 K3 0(? &le)
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehiclc Assessment) $40/ca $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (if paxd in mstallments) ) 15 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be. collected-before

TOTAL . $ 9‘5/ 7')/ o any other fees. -
residing Judge § A‘l W
Clerk of Court/ Degfit Clcrlg ]l& jmp(n/ ﬁ M/ )@%@ Vo i fudgedcogdje :dg 955 p é(

Court Reporter: , [ VAN : Sentence Date: 20 /‘/,9 4 / /5

SCCA/217 (07/2016)
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- DOCKET NO. 2016-63-:;%@3?}

Foreperson of Petu‘ Jury
Date:

~

. WITNESSES
The State of South Carolina
James Cheeks
County of Pickens .
Clemson University Police Department . '
9/30/2016 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
MAR 2 12017  TErmzot6
THE STATE
A : : | Vs.
-ARREST WARRANT NUMBER S
2016A3920300063 OR.N JERRELL KEMP
AGTION OF GRAND JURY
m_____ﬂ.@?\z\l 2017
F oreperson of Grand Jury
: VERD|CT Indictment for

0258 |
BREAKING AND ENTERING A MOTOR VEHICLE

VIOLATION § 16-13-0160(1)(2),

6¢



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) - , INDICTMENT FOR

, o ) BREAKING AND ENTERING A MOTCR VEHICLE
COUNTY OF PICKENS Yy o -
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on M AR 2 ] 2[“? ' the Grand Jurors of Pickens

© County present upon their cath:
That ORIN JERRELL KEMP did in Pickens County, on or about the 30th day of J uly, 2015, unlawfully break or
~ attempt to break into a motor vehicle belonging to MELISSA BLAND, to wit: a Dodge Nitro, with the intent to

steal the same or anything of value therefrom. This is in violation of §16-13-160 of the South Carolina Code of

Laws (1976) as amended.

Agamst the peace and dlgmty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

WWMK [

SOLICITOR BAR # 101300




* INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 31

STATH OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF . Pickens ; :
STATE, ] VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS3902935
- Orin Jerrell Kemp ) . A/WH . 2016A3920300063
AKA: ’ ‘ ’ ) - Dateof Offense: _7/30/2015
Race: BLACK Sex: M ge: 41 y S.C.Code § :+ 16-13-0160(1)(2),
po: [N ss#: ﬁ )  CDRCode#: 0258
Address: Ln Apt 9 ) , o
City,State,Zip. — Easley, SC 29642-1158 ) SENTENCE SHEET )
DL#: SID#: 3 /é/
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[]. ©
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was |:| CONVICTED OF or ‘KIPLEADS
TO: Larceny / Breaking into motor vehicle or tanks pumps, where fuel, ]ubncants stored
violationof § 16-13-0160(1)(2), ’ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # . 0258
NON-VIOLENT ° [J VIOLENT [|SERIOUS . DMOST SERIOUS (OMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: EAS Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ) (defendant's initials)
nendation by the State.

The plea is: [(JWithout Negotiations or Recommendatio [] Negotiated Se itence, _._.[3

ATTERIVYCLall  sorsoo Q; g%(z B @AY s 75410
"McCall, Britni SC Bar# | Defenddnt ' [BAGK, CHRISTOPHER SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [:] Sta te Depa rtment of Correctlons, [[1  County Detention Center, -

for a determinate term of 3 dagsfmesths/years or [:I under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed 'years'
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balm@ vﬁﬂf’/pfobatmn for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[[] CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ' oL
[[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuantto S.C. Code - § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied -

by the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25- 135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16—25 20 or 16-25 65 (Domestlc

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm. or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[(JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [T ordered . PTUP
Total: § - plus 20% fee: $ : . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ) : " Obtain GED ]
(] Setby SCDPPPS . C .- Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— ‘ : - May serve W/E begining

Recipient: . _ : ~ Substance Abuse Counseling =[]
*Fine: . $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) " $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
8 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  §// WD 20 pmts. of § ' ' begmnlng
§14-1211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) ~ $100 ~§°© - T ]
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 % $ —— paidto P ublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) o $25 7§ T Other: —
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 .8 . 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 - $ AS. OO0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge). $150 " § '
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50  § S N L
§ 56-5-2942(I) (Vehicle Asséssment) $40/ea ~ § ‘[]* “Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County (1f pald in 1nsta1hnents) : $ . ‘7 S‘- . Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

- : - - - - - during probation and shail be collected before -~ -
TOTAL o any other fees g
p Présiding Judge Z C&(/ M

Clerk of Court/ Dep((?l .. Judge Code: - /2
Court Reporter: j)/l 1 y Sentence Date! | [ / ”—{ LP/ X

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



ARREST WARRANT

2017A3920300019

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County/ Municipality of

Ciemson University

THE STATE P-17-0074
against

Crin Jerrell Kemp

Ln /\3)19
Easley, SC 29642-1158
;’Kme (__.__1_— SSN: —__.

Addiess:

Sex: M Race: _B- Height 6 Weight: 186

DL State: - 5C DL#:
ocs: . | Agency ORI #:~ SC0390600

. Proseculing Agency:  Clemson University Police Departiment
. Proseculing Officer: Elijah Joseph -3774
oifense: FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card Theft

Offense Code: 0348
CodefOrdinance Sec:  16-14-0020

~arm Apgrovea by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL — STimmmaiteen
D Counly/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Api 21,2003 0
Clemson University _ ) N
Personally appeared before me the afiant  Elijah Joseph wiho

being duly sworn deposes and says lhal defendant  (Qrin lJerrell Kemp
did wilhin 1his county and slale cn craboul  {/21/2017
Siate of Soulh Carolina (cr ordinance of D Counly/

in the f{ollowing particuiars:

D'ES‘CRIPTJON OF OFFENSE: pinanl'C / Financial Transaclion Card Theft

viclate the criminal laws of the

Municipality of Clemson University : )

| further slale tha! there is probable cause lo belleve that the defendanl onamed above did commit
the crime set- forth and lhat .probable cause is based -on lhe following facls: . -

On January 21, 2017 between the times of 4:30PM and 5:00 PM, Orin Jerel Simpson Kemp did commit the erime of Financial
Transaction C']ru Theft. Mr. Kemp removed a purse from a 2003 Nissan Pathfinder containing Discover Credit card, cndmg in 3129,
befonging to victim Audrey Maric Lecordier. On February 22, 2017 at approximately 11:50AM, Sergeant Joseph received a wrillen

" _and recorded statement from Jessica Faith Turner to the aforementioned offense naming "Niro" (Orin Jerel Simpson Kemp) as the

offender. In addition, during the Interview Mrs. Turner admitted to having a role in the theft and said she demanded haif of the
monetary gains. This offense occursed at the Botanical Gardens Parking Iot located on the campus of Clemson University, in
Pickens County, South Carolina. :

Signature of Alhan!

Ths warrant 15 CERTIFIED  FOR  3ERVICE — m  the :
County! Municipality of STATE GF SOUTH CAROLINA . j L :
D 4 D i D County/ D‘d Municipality of Alfian's Addres 344012 Centennial Boulevard
o The accused ke . * Clemson, SC 29634-4012
15 lo be arested and brought belore me fo be Alfant's Telephone

deail with according to the law.

{L.S.)
Signature of Judge
Cale:
) RETURN
A copy of this arresl warrant was delivered (o )
defendant () ? L 36/24(;/4(, ZMMF

o f/L /71/ (7

S
% _
RETURN WARRANT TO:

Clemson University Municipal Court
344012 Centennjal Blvd
Clemson, SC 29634

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

Clemson University

o

ARREST WARRANT

Tb ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearng from the above affidavit thal there are reasonable grounds to believe thal

1212017 defendant  Orin Jerrell Iemp
did viclale the ciminal laws of the Stale of South Caraolina (or ordinance of

D‘ County/ IZ] Municipality of C]elnson Ul”versuy

DESCRIPYION OF OFFENSE: FinanTC / Financial Tmnsacu’on Card Theft

on of aboul

)} as set ferth below;

Having found probable cause and the sbove affianl having sworn befare me, you are empowerad and girected to arrest the sald defendant and bring him or
her before me forihwilh lo be dealt with according lo faw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shail be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, cr as
scon therealter as is practicable

Sworn }ogd ubseribed before me )
o S7/17

vy (L S ln s )
Nancy angcr )
Judge Ci 8102 )

ORIGINAL

~—

Judge's Address  (G-01C Edgar Brown Union
Clemson, SC 29634-

Judge's Telephone  (864)-65-6-71 x 13

D Magistrate Municipal

ORIGINAL

Issuing Courl:

ORIGINAL

':] Circuit

ORIGINAL




ARREST WARRANT

2017A3920300040

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County/ Municlpality of

Clemson University

THE STATE P-17-0505
against

" Otin Jerel Simpson Kemp

I o=

- Greenville, SC 29605~
phone; (864 NNEEEEE ssv: N

. Address:

Sex: _}\_d_ Race:. B Height § Waeight: 180
DL State: oL# _
DO8: Agency ORI ¥ SC0390600

Proseculing Agency:  Clemson University Police Department

Proseculing Officar. _ Chrristopher R Evans - S00133

Otiense: Tools / Possession, making implements capable of
being used in crime

. in the foliowlng parilculars:

Form Approved Ly
B.C, Aliozaay Gonarat
April 29, 2003
SCCAS18

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) , . 3 ORIGINAL

D County/ . Municipalily of ) AFFIDAVIT

Clemson University

Personally eppeared before me lhe affiani ChrlstooherREvans

befng duly sworn deposes and says lhal defendant  Qpin Jerel Simpson Kemp
did wilhin |his county and siate on oraboul  4/17/2017

State of Soulh Carofina {or ordinance of D Countyl Municipality of

who

vidiale (he crminal laws of he
Clemson Univarsity )

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: ‘Togls / Possession, making implements capable of being used in crinte

| futhar stale thal lhere 18 probable cause (o belleve that the defendan! named above did commit

the crime sel forth and thal probable cause Is based on the following facts:

On April 17, 2017 Orin Jerel Simpson Kemp did possess a too! capable of criminal use and evidenced intent to use it by being found
on Clemson University cnmpus at the Botanical Gardens while on trespass notice for the entire campus. Kemp was located at the
Botanical Gardens and due to providing false information and being on trespass from atl University property fie was placed under
arrest. [n the backpack that was in Kemp's possession a black und red handle fat-head screwdriver was located. Duc (o Kemp being
on trespass notice and heing found in an area where auto break-ins have occurred the screwdriver was scized ag an implement
cnpable of being used In o crime. All of this did occur on Clemson Universily's Campus located in I’n:kcns County, South Carolina.

’ Signature of Afflant / /Z Z

Otfense Code: 0124
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-11-0020
ThE waranl 5 CERTIFIED —TOR  SERVICE 7T~

D Municipallly of

D County/

The accused
s lo be aresled and broughi before me o be
deali with according (o the law.
. h (S}
y - . h .
Bignahure of Judgs
Dale:
RETURN

T A copy o! this -errast. wam:nt was delivered to

' defendant Oan) AEE\:L SimBSa) Kem P2
o o4/ ) 17

RETURN WARRANT TO:
Clemson University Municipal Court
344012 Centennial Blvd ’
Clemson, SC 29634

’ ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

Deborah Reed Culler

ORIGINAL

344012 Centennial Boulevard
Clemson, SC 29634- 40!2
Affiant's Telephone  (864)656-2222

Aﬂ!anl's Addrass

Municipality of

[:] Countyl

Clemson University

et s s

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY

Il appearing ghove offidavit thal lhers ame  ressonable grounds that

from the fo Dbelfave

on orabowt  4/17/2017 defendant  Orin Jerel Simpson Kemp
did violate the crimina! laws of the Stale of South Cearollne (or omlnénc_a of .
[[] countyr Municipeltyof  Clemson University

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Tools / Pdossession, making implenﬁ:nls capable of being used in crime

} as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the Ebuva afflant having swom hefore me, yoﬁ are empowered and directed lo erest the sald dafendant and bring him or
har bafore me forthwith to be dealt with sccording 10 law. A copy of this Arreal Warrant shall be deflvared lo the defendant al the time of Its executian, or 8s

soon (heroafter as s Icabla
Sworn {o and aul bed before me

@ 4/18/2017

Y NS

)

) Judge'sAddress  G-01C Edgar Brown Union

) Clemson, SC 29634-4016

) dudge’s Telephone  (864)656-5258

) Issulng Coust: E] Magistrale &] Municipal
ORIGINAL

D_ Clreuit

judgs Code: v
ORIGINAL

6071

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

w
w



ARREST WARRANT

2016A3920300063

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County/ Municipality of

Clemson University

THE STATE
against
-Jrin Jerrell Kemp

I - Apt 9
Easley, SC 29642-1158
hone: (864) I s

exx M . Race: B Height: 6 Waight: 186

L State: oL I
o8: & Agency ORI #: SC0390600

rosecutingAgency:  Clemson University Police Department

rosecuting Officer: James Cheeks - 3727

iffense: Larceny / Breaking into motor vehicle or tanks,
pumps, where fuel, lubricants stored

ddress:

rom

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  rimewsor |
D County/ IX] Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Aprl21, 2003
Clemson University

James Cheeks wh

Personglly appeared before me the affiant

being duly sworn deposes and says thet defendant  Qrin Jerrell Kemp
did within this county and state on orabout  7/30/2015§ .
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ Municipality of
in the following particulars; '

violate the criminal laws of the

Clemson University )

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: | 4rceny / Breaking into moter vehicle or tanks, pumps, where fuel, lubricants stored

{ futher state that there is probable “cause fto believe that ihe defendant named above did commit
tha crime set forth and that probable cesuse is based on the following facts:

On 7/30/15 the defendant, Orin J. Kemp and Co-Defendant John L. Dennis came onto Clemson Univ Property located in Pickens
Co., SC in a Silver 1999 Jeep Grand Cherokee VIN #1J4GW5853XC61473, reported stolen to Anderson PD on 7/30/15 to the SC
Botanical Gardens and did take and remove property by forcible entry from a White 2011 Dodge Nitro bearing Florida plates
1622GS with the intent to deprive the owner of the following property. A purse with the victim’s Florida DL, Wells Fargo debit card,
Powernet Credit union checkbook and MasterCard and LG Blue tooth set. Also a Taurus 709 Slim 9mm handgun S/N: TDR38119
Black frame and stainefss Steel slide and a Taurus 739 TCP .380 handgun S/N:738039BSSP Pink frame black slide. Property value
-of $680. Credit cards were later used at Stop and Go, Tiger Point Gas, Scrooges Liquor and WalMart in Anderson Co., SC. The
Defendant gave a video statement and named the Co-defendant. -

iffense Code:’ 0258
odefOrdinance Sec:  16-13-0160(A)(1) i Signature of Affiant ] CM
s warent 15 CERTIFIED FOR_ SERVICE in The " STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIN :
o HC A
] County/ D Muricipality of Affiant's Address 344012 Centennial Boulevard

. The accused

i 1o be amesled .and  brought belore me. to be
eail with according to the law.

~

- (Ls)

SignalureofJudga> : -
Jate:
RETURN
\ copy of this arrest warrant was delivered o
fefendent O&H\) hy emp
n 10-S-1¢, '
Vg
nai 51 5 OFCR) .73
IETURN WARRANT TO:
Clemson University Municipal Court -
344012 Centennial Blvd ’
Clemson, SC 29634
T TMGINAL ORIGINAL

D County/ ~ Municipafity of

Clemson University

_ Clemson, SC 29632-
Affiant's Telephone  (864)656-2222

w
L
o

ARREST WARRANT
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appearing from the above affidavit that there @are reasonable grounds to belisve thet
on orabout 7/30/2015 detendant  Orin Jerrell Kemp
did violaste the criminal laws of  the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
D County/ » Municipality of Clemson University ) &s set farth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Larceny / Breaking into motor vehicle or tanks, pumps, where fuel, lubricants stored
Having found probable cause and the abové affiant having swom before mﬁ. you are empowered and direcied 10 arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to Ia)n. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered (o the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
500n thereafter as is practicable .
Sworn to and subscribed before me ) .
on 10/5/2016 ) - ’ 2 N
Z /} Judge's Adaress  G-01C Edgar Brown Union nc T 4 zajﬁ_
L)\,VN“ ©Ss) ) Clemson, SC 29634-4016 )
o oflssting } Judge's Telephone -
Dcborah Reed Culler ‘ ) 0 P (864)659 5258
Judge Code: 6071 ) Issuing Court: D Magistrate Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

7



ARREST WARRANT

201 6A392030.064

STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA -~
Countylﬁ Mun!apality,of.

‘Clemson; University.

TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA- 3
Coiintyf Municipality of: ) AFFID

son University :

:sonaﬂy appeared: ‘before. me' the . affian. James Cheeks

being duly swormn deposes and says lha! defendam ()rm jcrrell Kcmp
ithin this' ‘county” @nd - state: -on-or about * 7/30/201 5.

I te of South Caolina- {or ordmance of . (] <Countyr- »Munit(?pgti

: OR’GINAL S Sn Aﬂm\:ye;::m;l
. Al 21, 2003
SGCA 518

who:

vwlaie the criminal Iaws of ths:,;
Clemson Umversuy T T

THE STATE

P

i n the: foliowing’ pamcuiars
! ;‘f&‘ggins;t . . ) . - ) L RO . -
- )rm Jerrell Kemp _ ' DESCRIPTION 0‘: OFFENSE: l.?rceny[ Petit of Simple Larceny - $2,000 ot less (Ehhanceméi_lt'p'cr 1 6‘-,}”-'57)
© ddress: _Ln Apt 9 ,
) Easley, SC29642-1158

-further sléte . that t}tere IS probable ‘cause ‘o beiaeva that thé
the crima set fonh and .that ;Jrobabla ‘Cause 18 based: 0N the follomng

 Fone, SSN;
axi ‘M- ‘Race., B Height: 6 -,Weigm:. . ‘186

L. State: oL DLy —
i om: & .. Agency ORI#: SC0350600

rosécuting Agency: - Clemson University Police:Department.

fenitani. r_iia"ﬁ?:ﬁ: ‘abovel {Bid. . commit

<O 7730115 0rin ¥ Kcmp and Co-defendant, John L Dcnms came onto Cle
. Silver.1999 Jeep Grand Cherokee Vin# 1J4GWS853XC614673, reported ]
15:33885, Defendant used fnrcfble entry by’ hmtlng the window out with rcwdnvcr and did take and. remove: property fmm a
White: 201 »Dodgc ‘Nitfo beanng FL: plates: (1622(33) with the'intent:to depri € oWner: of the listed propeny; 8 purse; ictim's FL:
roseculing Oficer:  James Gheeks- 3727 : DL,Wells Fargo debit tard; Powernet Credit union cheéckbotk, MasterCard, LG Blue tooth set; Taurns 709 Stim‘9mm handgun’
_+ffenset Larceny:/. Petitor ‘Simple Larceny- $2; 000 or ;ess SHTDR3IBIY, a Taurus 739 TCP.380 hxmdgun S#738039DBSSP. Propcrly valned af $680. Cards were later usedin Anderson”

(Frhancement pcr 16~i 37, - B County S. C. Co-Defendant gave a'video statement apd__ namcd Ihe defendant Defcndant hﬂs bccn convacted of pnor propcny cnmcs
Honss Code: 3596 - — Lo 10/22/2004 with Clemson PD'and Clemson Uhiv- PD for Brcakmg mto éry

. ‘eIOrdinanoe sec: 16~} 31003_0(/\‘)

it Univ:propérty at e SC Bmamcai Gdrdms ina
to Anderson PD on 7-30-2015 see APD case

i e - . Slgnature ofMﬁan! )

15 Wartant S C 7Y & TEOF SOUTH CAROLi " ) : i1/ DI
Countyl Mumciaﬂ of . o AF Amanes Addres ntennial Boulevard”
Co vl U pailly Couriyr . 5] “Municiaity of | Airaits Addiess 344012 Centennial Boulevard™
R s .. The accused N ) Clemson;:8C 29632+
o 58 resied and :,’.9“;‘9*“ Before me  to be : Clemson Umversnty o *} Athants Telephonie *(864)656-2222"
twith according: o the, law, . : ’ N , ' — :

; ARRE'_éT‘ WARRAQT:

gﬁlwa o Judge -
= ate: TO ANY: LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF TH!S STATE OR MUNIC!F‘ALITY OR AN\' CONSTABLE OF: THI$ COUNTY

it appeanng Jgrom’ ‘ihe, abova ‘gfidavit  thali there  gre. reasonable grounds !Qe- believe: -thal

. RETURN
copy of this -arrest: wairant. was delivared to
sfendant -Q@.Zﬁi =3 E@@gﬂ L WEAP
Y _19-S 414

- on”or atiout ?/30!2015 L defendam “Orin Jerrell Kemp
‘did vio!ale ma criminal laws of the Slata of; Sou(h Camlma {or. . ordinénce: of

[_—] County/ - M““‘C'UB“'Y“‘ Clemson University-

DESCRIPTION.OF OFFENSE:. Larct:ny/ Petit or gampfe Laréény - $2 000 or:fess (Enlnnccment per: 16u -57)

) as set fbrih-beiow .

ETURN WhRRANT T0:

Clemson University. Mumclpal Court
- 344012 Centennial Blvd:
Clemson, SC 29634

' Jud_néfﬁ-A&d_mss GOoIE hc}gar Brown: Umon LL? aﬁ "3 :ﬁ?}‘
- . - Clemson; SC 29634-4016 L

) Judges Telephone (864)656-5258

) assumg'Coum D Magi

ORIGINAL :

oo )
ﬁ_{__jv-gm,, ;
'ORIGINAL

‘ORIGINAL
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( THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

In the Court of Appeals RB CE IVE ,
APPEAL FROM PICKENS COUNTY FEB 05 2019
General Sessions Court S COUIT
Edward W. Miller, Judge of Appea/s

Warrant Nos.: 2016A3920300063,
2016A3920300064, 2017A3920300017, & 2017A3920300040

State of South Carolina............cooiiiiiiiii et Respondent,

Orin Jerrell Kemp............ ettt re et SO POTRUPTRR Appellant.

NOTICE OF APPEAL

Orin Jerrell Kemp appeals the sentence of the Honorable Edward W. Miller imposed at
Mr. Kemp's guilty plea on January 24, 2018. The Sentencing Sheets imposing Mr. Kemp’s
sentence are dated January 24, 2018. Pursuant to Rule 203(d)(1)(B)(iv), SCACR, a written
explanation showing that there i$ an issue which can be reviewed on appeal is attached hereto.

January 29, 2018
BRUMBACK & LANGLEY, LLC

Cilior R0k

Christophér T. Brumback / S.C. Bar No. 75410
1 Augusta Street, Suite 301

Greenville, SC .29601

(864) 414-9097

(866) 728-1205 (Fax) -
chris@brumbacklangley.com

Attorney for Appellant Orin Jerrell Kemp

Other Counsel:

Britni McCall

Pickens County Courthouse

214 E Main St

Pickens, SC 29671

Assistant Thirteenth Circuit Solicitor
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA R z
Cgy
In the Court of Appeals Ve
5 £y, -D
g o C C U
APPEAL FROM PICKENS COUNTY 0 ’
‘General Sessions Court , ‘ Ve
Edward W. Miller, Judge s
-Warrant Nos.: 201 6A3920300063
201 6A3920300064 2017A3920300017, & 2017A3920300040
State of South Carolina........ ......... ] e, e, Respondent,
vs.
Orin Jerrell Kemp................. e ..................... [SEURTRI ............ Appellant
PROOF OF SERVICE

~

[ certify that I have served the Appellant s Notlce of Intent to Appeal on Respondent State
of South Carolina by first class U.S. Mail at the Thirteenth Circuit Solicitor’s Office on January
31, 2018, addressed to attomey of record, Bntm McCall 214 East Main Street, PlCl(Cl’lS South

Carolma 29671
“January 31, 2018
- BRUMBACK & LANGLEY LLC -

Q@&w\

Christopher T. Brumback / S.C. Bar No. 75410
Spencer D. Langley / S.C. Bar No. 77898

1 Augusta Street, Suite 301

Greenville, SC 29601

(864) 414-9097

(866) 7281205 (Fax)
chris@brumbacklangley.com
spencer@brumbacklangley.com

Attomeys for Appellant Orin J. Kemp
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. THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA o

In the Court of Appeals

APPEAL FROM PICKENS COUNTY

General Sessions Court . RECEI VED

Edward W. Miller, Judge FEB 05
. o 2078
- ' o0 CO
. . U
. Warrant Nos.: 2016A3920300063,‘ : : n of Appea/s
- 2016A3920300064, 201«7A3920300017, & 2017A3920300040
State OF South Caroling..........o.overvssrerrierrrer IO JUTOTE I Respondent,
VS.
Orin Jerrell Kemp.............. ........................ ‘.Appe-llant.

RULE 203(d)(1)(B)(iv) SUBMISSION

Pur;uant to Rule 203(d)(1)(B)(iv), SCACR, the following explanation e;stablishes that
there is a legal and factual basis for the appellate review of Appellant Orin Jerrell Kemp’s
(“Aﬁpellant”) guilty plea that was entered on January 24, 201'8. in front of the Hpnorable Edward
W. ‘Millér:‘in‘ the Pickens County Court of General Sessions: Section 24-_13=40 of the South
Carolina Code (2007) mandates prisonérs receive credit for the time they served prior to taal
unless one of two exceptions exis;, either: (1) the prisoner was an escapee or (2) the prisoner was
already serving a sentence on a different offense. “Because the-language of section 24-13-40 -is -

" mandatory, a judge cannot deny a-d_efendarit credit for time served prior to trial unless one" of the

two exceptions applies.” State v. Boggs, 388 S.C. 314, 696 S.E2d 597, 598 (Ct. App., 2010).




The earliest charges to which Appellant plead were a result of events .t.h‘at‘:transpired‘ on July 30;
. 2015. » Four (4) days later, cn August ‘3,"2(.)15, Appellant came into pretrial custc'dy ln Anderson
Couhty in connection with separate-charges‘ and remainedv in custody for .Kthe next Four Hundred
Twenty-Five (425) days Despite only pleading tc the. charges asso(:iated with Warrant Nos.
2016A3920300063 and 2016A3920300064 from the July 30, 2015 ‘events, Appellant was

originally. charged w1th -additional charges, xncludmg Warrant No. 2015A3920300074. Warrant

No. 2015A3920300074 Wthh was based on the same  set of facts as Warrant Nos. -

_ 2016A3920300063 and 2016A3920300064 was swomn out on October 9, 2015. Despite havmg
completed the mvestlgatmn and sworn out Warrant No. 2015A3920300074 on October 9, 2015
~ in which the attesting ofﬁcer swore wthaf the Warrant “shall be delivered to the defendant at the

time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable,” the Clemson Police Department

failed to serve Warrant No. 2015A3520300074 until S'epferpber 30, 2016, some Three Hundred

-Fifty'-Ei ght (358) days later.

" In addition to sitting on Warrant No. 201 5A3920300074, the Clemson Pollce Depamlaent
» inexplicably, and without apparent legal or factual jtistiﬁcation, waited to spring the additional
‘Warrants in connection with the July 30, _20l5 events on Appellant. until October 5, 2016.
Cojncideptally, the Clenlso'n"Pollce Departi;nenfl eleSpite:-~Appel<lant .being .in clxstody. and. llis
location therefore being readily airailable Aan;l";er_iﬁable, held all of the charges cah_nected to the
.ltlly 30, 2015 incidents right up untillAppellant was released from cl]stc;dy, at 'which time the
Clerpccn Police Depértment sprallg ‘Warrant Nos. 20l‘5A=3920300074? 2016A3920300063 and
2016A3920300_064 on Appellant. From the sequence of events it appears that‘ Clemson Police

Department’é actions with regard to the warrants from the July 30,2015 events were calculated

39
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to'detrimentaﬁy and adversely impact Appellant, his ability to resolve all charges pending aéainst
him at the same time, and Appéllanﬁ’s ability to obtain credit for timé served. The actions of tim: _
Clemson Police Department are in direct contravention of the behavior the South Carolina
Supreme Court e)gplicitly'admonished and prohibited in its’ Ofderg .in In re Suber, S.C. Sup. Ct.
Order dated‘Méy 7, 2015, and Hall v, State, 5.C. Sup. Ct. Order dated Jan. 28, 2015. Based on
the apparent misfeasance and/or malfeasance by the Clemson Police Depértment the assistant
solicitor a.nd. undersigned counsel héd negotiated and agréed tﬁat an appropriate remedy to which
both the State ;nd Appellant were amenable was for Appellant to receive crgdit for time served
from all time sé;vcd by Appellant between August 3, 20'1‘5 énd'September 30, 2016, some Four
Hundred Twenty-Five (425) days, as well as Two Hundred Eighty-One (281) days Apﬁellant
spent in pretrial detention in Pickens leading up to his January 24, 2018 plea. |

_ Despite the.ag;eer'nent reached l_)y' the State and undersigned counse! with regard to the
peﬁods that would be included in the calcuiation of credit for time served, an exact number of
days was not calculated prior to-Appellant’s guilty plea because, prior to the plea, the State and
undersigned counsel agreed to modify the plea déal-to avoid Appellant being transferred to South.
Carolina Department of Cofrgctio_ns custody only to be released within less than a month of his
transfer. Ac;:ordingly, when the is;ue of cfeait for time served became relevant upon Judge
Miller refusing to accept the plea deai ne'géfié@d by the State and undersigned counsel, an

explanation of the agreed upon calculation and the reason for the agreement, including

_undersigned counsel’s specific citation to'the Supreme Court’s Order in In re Suber, was orally

provided to Judge Miller. ‘However, despite agreement between the State and undersigned

counsel as to the calculation of Appellant’s credit for time served and undersigned counsel’s




direction of,,Judgé Miller to th'q:. Supreme Court’s Order in In re Suber, Judge Miller, while .

acknowledging that Appellant was entitled to some credit for time served, expressly disregarded

- the Supreme Court’s reasoning and admonitions concerning police abuse of unserved arrest

warrants and wrongfully delegated his,-Statutory r\espénsibilify to the Depértment of Corrections

to determine and grant Appellant the credit to which Abpéllant was entitled for time served.

In Appellant’s case, the calculgtibn of time served was complicated beyond a simple
~ ministerial calculati.on,«dué to the actions of the Clemson Police Department, aﬁd accordingly, it '
was the duty of the plea judge to determine the proper amount of time served. As the Supreme :

Court recently stétéd in Tant v. S.C. Dep't. of Corr., 408 S.C. 334, 346, 759 S.E.2d 398, 404 . -

(2014), the Department of Corrections is confined to an unambiguous sentencing sheet in
determining an inmate's sentence. Uhfortunately, in Appellant’s case, the actions of the Clemson

* Police Department along with Judge Miller’s failure to specifically determine and notate

; Appellant’s credit for time served rendcréd Appellant’s sentencing sheets and the calculation of

Appellant’s credit: for time served anything but unambiguous. Faced with the ambiguity in this

- case and Appellant’s fundamental liberty interest, it-was the dﬁty of the plea judge to determine

the credit for time served and it was an-error of law for the plea juage to abdicate that duty and
delegate his judiciai discretion to the D"e'vp‘artment of Corrections. .Id. ‘at-'341', 759 S.E2d at 401

" (“There can'be no doubt the length of an inmate's incarceration implicates a constitutional liberty:
: L pil LoD

interest.”).
- In addition to the issue concerning the determination-of the credit for time served to
which Appellant was entitled, there was further error by the plea court in failing to extend the

~ opportunity to Appellant to stand down _from his guilty plea when the Court went against the

41
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extensively negotiated plea deal agreed to by the State ancl }undersi‘gned‘ chlnsel. | Appellant’s
case was extremely complex, encompassing multiple sets‘of. charges that presented significant
factual and evidentiary preservation issues. Based on extensive and hard fought negotiations by
the State and undersigped counsel, the parties were finally able to agree to a plea deal that both

sides believed was fair based on the legal and factual streéngths and weaknesses of the cases.

‘Based on the agreement of counsel that Appellant shogl’d receive credit for all time served by

Appellant between August 3, 2015 and September‘ 30, 2016, as well as the time Appellarlt spent
in pretrial detention in Pickens leading up to hlé January 24, 201 8_plea, a total of Seven Hundred
Six (706) days, the parties agreed that as oppesed to imposing a sentence 'ol' Four (4) years that
would reeult in Appellant imneeessarily transferring to Departmenl of Corrections cust_od)f only
to be releasedr in less than a month’s time, Appellant woﬁlli agree to an adcliti"dhal Ninety (90)
days in the Stockade in Pickens County,ra custodial work camp thati provides seevices to Pickens

County. Despite the plea offer agreed to between the State and Appellant, the. Court refusedA to

"

" abide by the negotiated plea, disregafded‘the'agreed upon determination of credit for time served

to which Appellant was entitled, and instead sentenced Appellant to Ten (10) years suspended

upon the service of Five (é) years. Failing to credit-Appellant pursuant to the agreed upon

calculationi of credit for time served, which was at the core of Aﬁpellant’s’ decision to plead

guilty, resulting in Appellants guilty plea being based on a plea bargain that was ultimately

" unfulfilled. Clark V. St_a,1 321 S.C. 377, 381 n.4, 468 S.E.2d 653, 656 n.4 (1996) (per curlam)

(“A guilty plea which is based on a plea bargam which is not fulﬁlled or is unfulfillable cannot |

stand.”). Accordingly, in the absence of properly granting’ Appellant credit for time served

pursuant to the agreement of the State and undersigned counsel, the Court should not have




proceeded ;Nith th‘e éentenci‘ng and instead .have allowed Appéllant to stand »doWn from tfle plea.A
Proceedihg forward with a gu1lty plea in cor;ffavention of the ;undeiiying a:greernent 6f the Stafg
and qnfiersigned counsel as to thé credit for. time” sérved'constitutcsan‘ iss.u‘e.for the appellé.te‘
review. |

January 29, 2018
. BRUMBACK & LANGLEY, LLC

R 4L
Christopher'T. Brumback / S.C. Bar No. 75410
1 Augusta Street, Suite 301
Greenville, SC 29601
-(864) 414-9097 .
(866) 728-1205 (Fax)
chris@brumbacklangley.com
Attorney for Appellant Orin Jerrell Kemp
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" CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Respectfully Submittea,

. Victor R Seeger !
Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 29" day of August, 2019.

RECEIVE])

AUG 29 2019
SC Court of Appeals



